m TO: Millersburg City Council
wlul

e FROM: Kevin Kreitman, City Manager

CITY OF

M ”C!)Mewibu rg DATE: September 3, 2020, for the September 8, 2020 City Council Meeting

AGRICULTURE AND INDUSTRY

SUBJECT: Adoption of Ordinances Updating Millersburg Municipal Code Titles
13and 14

Action Requested:
Adoption of attached Ordinances, updating Chapter 13 Vehicles and Traffic
and Chapter 14 Streets and Sidewalks of the Millersburg Municipal Code.

Discussion:

Staff has been working on reviewing these and other chapters in our municipal
code for needed updates. While looking for a code reference, we became
aware that during our September, 2019 Council meeting language was
proposed to be added to Chapter 13 to address abandoned vehicles. During
adoption of that new language a previous ordinance was repealed, which
included additional language which was not infended to be repealed.

The proposed Ordinances will correct this oversight, as well as address some
needed updates for consistency and propose additional code language staff
and the City Attorney believe could be beneficial in the future. Because of the
inadvertent deletion of previous code language, if Council is in concurrence
with the recommended Chapter 13 and 14 updates, staff would recommend
adoption of Ordinance 176-20 with an emergency provision, given it would
restore language previously deleted; and that the adoption of Ordinance 177-20
be handled as a standard adoption.

Budget Impact:
None

Recommendation:

Staff recommends Council adoption of Ordinance 176-20 updating Chapter 13
Vehicles and Traffic, of the Millersburg Municipal Code and declaring an
emergency; and adoption of Ordinance 177-20 updating Chapter 14 Streets
and Sidewalks.

Attachment(s):
e Ordinance 176-20 with attached language
¢ Ordinance 177-20 with attached language




